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April 3,2015

MEMORANDUM

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Therese M. Terlaje
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Senator Rory J. Respicio/vw

Chairperson, Committee on Rules
Subject: Referral of Bill No. 67-33(COR)

As the Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding my referral
of Bill No. 67-33(COR).

Please ensure that the subject bill is referred, in my name, to the respective
committee, as shown on the attachment. I also request that the same be

forwarded to all members of I Mina’trentai Tres Na Liheslaturan Guahan.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 472-7679.
Si Yu'os Ma'dse!
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Introduced by: J.T. Won Pat, Ed.D¥

AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE THE CONTINUING
APPROPRIATION OF THE UNEXPENDED BALANCE
OF FUNDS APPROPRIATED TO THE CONTROLLED
SUBSTANCES DIVERSION FUND.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE PEOPLE OF GUAM:

Section 1. Continuing Appropriation of the Controlled Substances
Diversion Fund. Notwithstanding Section 13 of Chapter XII of Public Law 32-
181 or any other law, the unexpended balance of funds appropriated to the
Controlled Substances Diversion Fund, shall not lapse and shal/l continue to be
available for expenditures in Fiscal Year 2015 to procure training, investigative
tools, and other items and services to support the Controlled Substances Program
and Prescription Drug Monitoring Program, administered by the Division of
Environmental Health of the Department of Public Health and Social Services, to

combat the diversion of pharmaceutical controlled substances.



